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Sandra Layton <slayton@atlastowers.com> Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 7:08 AM
To: jeremy.foster@tvfr.com

Hello Jeremy.

Please find the SPL packet attached for your review and approval. Please send me the approved document once you
have completed it.

Thank you,

Sandra Layton

Territory Manager, Mtn West
801-310-0844
slayton@atlastowers.com

www.atlastowers.com

3002 Bluff St. Suite 300 Boulder, CO 80301
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2 attachments

E TVFR SPL Request Packet.pdf
693K

@ Beaverton_20231019_Zoning_Rev4 (1).pdf
1428K

Foster, Jeremy L. <Jeremy.Foster@tvfr.com> Tue, Oct 24, 2023 at 5:21 PM
To: Sandra Layton <slayton@atlastowers.com>

Good afternoon Sandra-

| reviewed your proposal and verified it does not alter any fire department access or water supplies. Therefore, no
TVF&R permit is required for this project. Please submit this e-mail to the COB with your land use application. Let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jeremy Foster|Deputy Fire Marshal
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11/13/23, 4:20 PM Atlas Towers Mail - Beaverton; SPL Packet
Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue

Direct: 503-259-1414

www.tvfr.com

From: Sandra Layton <slayton@atlastowers.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 6:09 AM

To: Foster, Jeremy L. <Jeremy.Foster@tvfr.com>
Subject: Beaverton; SPL Packet
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***The sender is from outside TVF&R — Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure they are safe
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